
Park District of Highland Park 

2022 Moraine Park Path Improvements 

ADDENDUM #2 

March 3, 2022 

ISSUED BY: 

Jeff Smith 

Park District of Highland Park 

636 Ridge Road 

Highland Park, IL 60035 

NOTICE TO ALL BIDDERS: 

The attention of all Bidders is called to this Addendum. This Addendum to the Bid documents is issued to 

modify, explain or correct the original documents. It is hereby included in and made part of the Bid 

Contract Documents and Project Manual, whether or not attached to.  

All requirements of the original Project Specifications, Scope of Work and Drawings shall remain in force 

except as amended by this document. 

Item #1 – Response to request for clarifications received: 

Sheet 5 of 6 - Stone Fill or Path Rubble Backfill Behind Existing Wall to EL. 687. We believe 

this is a typo and should be to EL. 587. Please Confirm. 

This is a typo and should read 587. 

Sheet 5 of 6 – Proposed 6” to 12” Berm is to be constructed from onsite materials – no import 

of material is required. Please confirm. 

That is correct. 

Please confirm which line item includes the erosion control measures to be installed: Tree 

Protection, Silt Fence Install, and Silt Worm Install. 

Additional line item added to Bid Form. Revised Bid Form attached. 

Please provide cover dimension for the 6” Directionally Bored Storm sewer in the bluff. 

Minimum depth should be three feet. 

Sheet S2.1 – Detail 1 – Mention of Prefabricated Panels under the 2X10 Rim Boards call out, 

Please advise on these and their incorporation into the work. 

See revised Sheet S2.1 attached. 

Sheet S2.1 – Detail 3 – Please advise on any finishing coatings for the Steel 8X18 piles. Or are 

they left bare? 

See revised Sheet S2.1 attached. 

Sheet S2.1 – Detail 2 – Please advise on the gauge of the STL Wire Mesh for the railing. 

See revised Sheet S2.1 attached. 



 

 

Item #2 – Bid Opening Date Change 

   

           The Bid Opening is rescheduled for Tuesday, March 15 at 2:00pm. 

 

 

Item #3 – Construction Schedule Change 

 

          Project completion date extended to September 30, 2022.  
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BID FORM 

 (Page 1 of 3) 

TO: Park District of Highland Park 

636 Ridge Road 

Highland Park, IL 60035 

FROM: __________________________________________ 

Company 

Street Address

City, State, Zip 

Phone 

FOR: 2022 Moraine Park Path Improvements 

BASE BID: 

Item No. Item Quantity Unit Unit Cost Total 

1 GENERAL CONDITIONS 

1.1 Mobilization 1 EA LS $ 

1.2 
Stabilized construction entrance including stairs & bridge 

protection and restoration & removal upon completion 
1 

EA 

LS $ 

1.3 Temporary construction fencing 225 LF $ $ 

1.4 Tree protection fencing, silt fence and silt worm 1 LS 

Item 1 Total $ 

2 BOARDWALK IMPROVEMENTS 

2.1 Remove/replace repair stone path at east end 25 SF $ $ 

2.2 Pile 3 lagging bulkhead 1 EA $ $ 

2.3 Remove existing wood platform adjacent to bridge 72 SF $ $ 

2.4 
Removal of existing stone walls to be crushed & reused 

for fill material 
404 LF 

$ $ 

2.5 
Removal of existing stone path to be crushed & reused 

for fill material 
1220 SF 

$ $ 

2.6 
Earthwork & regrading of area north of boardwalk and 

slope failure south of path 
75 CY 

$  $ 

2.7 Wood boardwalk including railings stairs & sub structure 1270 SF 
$ $ 

2.8 Helical piles 50 EA 
$ $ 

2.9 Helical tie backs 25 EA $ $ 

2.10 Restoration of disturbed area (boardwalk area) 1 EA LS $ 

Item 2 Total $

EA 
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BID FORM 

(Page 2 of 3) 

Item No. Item Quantity Unit Unit Cost Total 

3 TABLELAND DRAINAGE 

3.1 Hand grading and installation of perforated drains 
1 EA $        LS 

3.2 
Directional bore 6” HDPE storm sewer to bottom of 

ravine 1 
EA 

LS $ 

3.3 Restoration of disturbed area (tableland area) 
1 EA LS $ 

Item 3 Total $ 

4 FILL BEHIND STEEL WALLS 

East Steel Crib 

4.1 
3'x3'x6' Gabion baskets, PVC coated with 4"-6" stone fill 

(double stack) 4 EA 

4.2 Stone fill behind wall 30 CY 
$ 

4.3 18" - 24" Boulders placed in front of Gabion baskets 21 EA $ 

West Steel Crib 

4.4 
3'x3'x6' Gabion baskets, PVC coated with 4"-6" stone fill    

(double stack) 2 EA 

4.5 Stone fill behind wall 40 CY 
$ 

4.6 18" - 24" Boulders placed in front of Gabion baskets 30 EA $ 

4.7 Restoration of disturbed area (east and west crib area) 1 EA LS $ 

Item 4 Total $

TOTAL 

BASE BID $ 

Receipt of Addenda: The receipt of the following addenda is hereby acknowledged: 

Addendum No. , Dated 

Addendum No. , Dated 

Addendum No. , Dated 

$        

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 
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BID FORM 

 (Page 3 of 3) 

 

 

SUBCONTRACTORS: List Name, Address, Phone and Work Assignment 

 

 

1.             

             

              

 

2.             

             

              

 

3.              

             

              

 

 

The undersigned bidder has carefully examined the plans and specifications for the 2022 Moraine 

Park Path Improvements as prepared by the Owner and/or Engineer/Architect, and having 

carefully examined the site and completely familiarized him/herself with local conditions affecting 

the cost of the work:  hereby states that he/she will provide all necessary labor, equipment, tools, 

machinery, apparatus and all other means of construction, do all the work and furnish all materials, 

called for by said plans and specification and drawings: and will accept as full and complete 

payment therefore the base bid amount which is the summation of the cost of the items of work 

and is equal to the summation of the extension of the unit prices.  

 

 

 BY:         

  Name and Title of Authorized Agent 

 

          

  Authorized Signature 

 

          

  Date 
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